0029240

From: Mike Murray

To: Sandra Hamilton

Cc: Doug Wetmore; Ifox@louisberger.com
Subject: Re: replacement text for "the entire Seashore"
Date: 10/11/2010 06:40 AM

The proposed edits seem good to me. | think that better captures the situation
under the interim strategy.

Mike Murray

Superintendent

Cape Hatteras NS/ Wright Brothers NMem/ Ft. Raleigh NHS
(w) 252-473-2111, ext. 148

(c) 252-216-5520

fax 252-473-2595

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

This message is intended exclusively for the individual or entity to which it is
addressed. This communication may contain information that is proprietary,
privileged or confidential or otherwise legally exempt from disclosure.

V¥ Sandra Hamilton/DENVER/NPS

Sandra

Hamilton/DENVER/NPS To Mike Murray/CAHA/NPS@NPS

cc  Doug Wetmore/DENVER/NPS@NPS,
Ifox@louisberger.com

Subject replacement text for "the entire Seashore"

10/10/2010 12:48 PM

Hi Mike,

I think the draft replacement text for "the entire seashore" that's in the
2nd internal review draft ("on the ocean and inlet shoreline and
existing soundside routes that are designated as ORV routes™) is still
ambiguous and confusing.

Is this is a better replacement: "on all the ocean and inlet shoreline
and on the exiting soundside routes."

as in the sentence under Wetlands, Impacts of Alternative A (text
italicized)

Under this alternative, visitors would be allowed to operate ORVs on all
the ocean and inlet shoreline and on exisiting soundside routes, 24
hours per day year-round, subject to temporary resource closures,
seasonal ORV closures in front of the villages, and temporary ORV
safety closures (see figure 2, chapter 2, Alternative A and B maps).

For right now, I'm just flagging the spots in CH 3 and 4 where the
draft replacement text is, without changing it, until we can discuss.
Thanks.
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Sandy

Sandy Hamilton

Environmental Protection Specialist

National Park Service - Environmental Quality Division
Academy Place

P.O. Box 25287

Denver CO 80225

PH: (303) 969-2068

FAX: (303) 987-6782





